5/24/2021 Roundcube Webmail :: Fwd: Suggestion to Home Secretary for Public transport

Subject Fwd: Suggestion to Home Secretary for Public transport

From kamlesh ralhan <consultant.csr-mha@nic.in> IC)UI‘]CJSU:{‘J&,‘
To JS DM MHA <jsdm@nic.in>

Copy <idea@republicindia.in>

Date 15-07-2020 06:37 PM

Kindly see trailing mail for appropriate action.

Regards

(Ashok Kumar Pal)

Under Secretary to the Govt. of India
CS Divn., M/o Home Affairs
MDNS, New Delhi.

From: "Krishan Kumar" <krishan.krO8@nic.in>

To: "kamlesh ralhan" <consultant.csr-mha@nic.in>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 3:31:08 PM

Subject: Fwd: Suggestion to Home Secretary for Public transport

From: "Shri Anuj Sharma" <jscs@mbha.gov.in>

To: "Krishan Kumar" <krishan.krO8@nic.in>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 10:39:04 AM

Subject: Fwd: Suggestion to Home Secretary for Public transport

From: "P.K.SRIVASTAVA" <aspolice@mbha.gov.in>

To: "Shri Anuj Sharma" <jscs@mha.gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 10:02:09 AM

Subject: Fwd: Suggestion to Home Secretary for Public transport

From: idea@republicindia.in
To: "Ajay Kumar Bhalla" <hshso@nic.in>, "SECRETARY (IS)" <sois-mha@pnic.in>, "P.K.SRIVASTAVA" <aspolice@mha.gov.in>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 8:25:12 PM
Subject: Suggestion to Home Secretary for Public transport
FOR Fight Against CORONAVIRUS -
Republicindia.in platform is Sharing Public Ideas to Union & State Government.

One Copy of this Suggestion has also been Sent to

Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Government of India.

To 3 Eo

Home Secretary . I hd ia

Ministry of Home Affairs, GOI ST
v www.Republicindia.in

Message to Home Secretary

Department Ministry of Home Affairs, GOI
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